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Questions for Shelby County Wraparound Services RFP# GB2025-859-01 
 
 
 

Question 
# 

RFP 
Section  RFP Heading Question Answer 

1  1.0 Project 
Overview  

In Shelby County, does the wraparound 
service replace Intensive In-Home 
Services, or are the wraparound services in 
addition to IIHS? 

Shelby County Wraparound  
is an intensive in-home services 
program. 

2  1.0 Project 
Overview 

Is the SDHR looking for additional 
vendors or replacement vendors? 

It’s a service already in place and we 
want to continue the services. 

3  1.0 Project 
Overview 

How do vendors for this service coordinate 
with IIHS vendors? 

The vendor is the IIHS provider of 
services for this RFP.  

4  3.3 Staffing 
and 
Caseload 
Restrictions 

Is the minimum 30 individuals or families 
served the number for the year or month? 

The year.  

5  3.3 Staffing 
and 
Caseload 
Restrictions 

What is the caseload size for managers? The supervisor will not only provide 
supervision and support to  
the case manager, family support 
workers, clerical worker and drive 
but will provide in-home counseling, 
crisis  
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intervention and/or other services as 
identified in the ISP with no 
restriction on the caseload size. 

6  3.5 Service 
Delivery 

What is the average length of a case? It varies; it depends on the needs 
identified in the ISP for the families.   

7  5.0 Cost 
Proposal 

Are the rates monthly? Monthly.  

8  5.0 Cost 
Proposal 

If this is a reunification referral, wouldn’t 
at least one child in out-of-home care 
qualify as a reunification case? So, is the 
$1970/month a preservation rate for a 
family? 

The rate structure for this 
procurement is as follows:  
In home room and board $1,970.00  
Out-of-home room and board for one 
child $3,442.97  
Add on rate for each additional child 
in out- of-home $1,721.49 

9  5.0 Cost 
Proposal 

If we have three children in the family and 
all three have to be placed out of home, 
would the rate be $3442.97 + $1721.49 + 
$1721.49 = $6885.95? 

See above answer and refer to 
example provided in section 5.0 of 
RFP.  
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10  5.0  Cost 
Proposal 

Does it matter where the children are 
placed? For example, would the rate be 
$3442.97 if two children are placed in the 
same out-of-home placement (i.e., the 
same foster home), or would it still be 
$3442.97 + $1721.49? 

See above answer and refer to 
example provided in section 5.0 of 
RFP. 
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